Date
Your Ref
Our Ref
Contact
Extension

3 July 1997
CDU/BJS/DB
4/00991/97/CDP
Miss F Moloney

- 2376

Hertfordshire County Council
County-Development Unit
County Hall '
Hertford

SG13 8DN
Civic Centre Hemel Hempstead

FAO: Brenda Strangleman | ‘ Herts HP1 1HH
(01442) 228000 Switchboard
' (01442) 228376 Directline

Dear Sirs,

EXTENSION TO CHANGING ROOM, BRIDGEWATER SCHOOL, BRIDLE WAY,
BERKHAMSTED, HERTS

Thank you for your consultation, in accordance with article 10 of the General
Development Procedure Order 1995, with respect to the above mentioned
development. (

Dacorum Borough Council has no objections to the proposal which is small and
well related to the existing school buildings.

Yours faithfully

M

Fiona Moloney
Senior Planning Officer
Planning Department



